



Attleborough Town Council
Historic Market Town in the Heart of Norfolk

ATTLEBOROUGH TOWN COUNCIL

Town Hall, Queens Square, Attleborough, Norfolk, NR17 2AF
Tel: 01953 456194 - email: enquiries@attleboroughtc.org.uk

**Minutes of the meeting of the Attleborough Town Council
Events & Communications Committee
Held on Monday 13th March 2023 at 8.00pm
Held at the Town Hall, Queens Square.**

Present:

Cllr D Lane Cllr V Dale Cllr A Smith Cllr J Ellis
Cllr S MacKinnon
In attendance – M Barron – Town Clerk

120.22) Apologies for absence

Cllr Bond

121.22) Declarations of interest a) To receive and consider declarations of interest in items below –
None received

b) To receive and consider dispensations in respect of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests – None received

122.22) Minutes of Last meeting

On the motion of Cllr Smith, seconded by Cllr MacKinnon, it was **RESOLVED** to approve the minutes of the 13th February 2023.

ACTION:CLERK

123.22) Public Participation

- A resident asked about window competitions for Easter and Coronation
- A resident has asked for permission to hold a fundraising event on the square in aid of children with Cancer UK. On the motion of Cllr Dale, seconded by Cllr MacKinnon, it was **RESOLVED** to defer the decision to the office.

124.22) Pancake Day

Very well received will do again next year.

125.22) Community Heroes

Very enjoyable evening. Well received by guests. Table arrangements donated to the Christ Community church for the lady's day and then will be replanted at their new premises.

126.22) Wheelpark Opening

Waiting for confirmation of the provisional date of 25th March – availability of the riders then will advertise.

127.22) Spring Fayre

Many discussion points including the following:

- Inviting the lighthouse to be involved
- Straw bale seating
- Childrens craft
- More volunteers needed
- Earlier set up for stalls.

On the motion of Cllr Lane seconded by Cllr Dale, it was **RESOLVED** that the Working group to meet at 7pm. Working group members to include Cllr Redfern, Cllr MacKinnon, Cllr Dale, Cllr Lane, Michelle Barron.

128.22) Coronation

On the motion of Cllr Lane, seconded by Cllr MacKinnon it was **RESOLVED** that the working group would meet on Thursday at 7.30 and invite other agencies to join such as funfest. And that Cllr Dale would liaise with the army Cadets and confirm we would very much like to have their involvement.

129.22) Youth Club

On the motion of Cllr Lane, seconded by Cllr Dale it was **RESOLVED** to suspend standing order to allow the public to join the discussion.

A member of the public voiced support for the Youth Club.

On the motion of Cllr Lane, seconded by Cllr Dale, it was, **RESOLVED** that the Clerk should go back to the group and inform that we can assist and discuss needs for additional storage.

130.22) Community Book Sale

Discussions included the following

- Refreshments to be provided with an honesty/donation box.
- Use of room at the front for storytelling.
- Pricing to include DVD's at 20p.

131.22 Date and time of next meeting

To be confirmed in conjunction with the environment meeting.

Meeting closed